
James River Water Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Fluvanna County Administration Building- Morris Room  

132 Main Street 

Palmyra, VA 22963 

November 8, 2023 

9:00 A.M. 

 

Regular Meeting of the James River Water Authority Board of Directors 

 

I.          Call to Order 

 

II. Adoption of Agenda 

 

III. Approval of Minutes of Preceding Meeting 

a. October 11, 2023 – Regular Meeting  

 

IV. Financial Report 

a. Bill Approval 

i. Aqualaw 

ii. Faulconer Construction 

iii. GAI Consultants 

iv. Hefty Wiley & Gore 

v. Valley Publishing 

b. Bills to Ratify 

i. Lakeway Publishers of Virginia 

 

 

V. Public Information and Discussion 

a. Discussion – Project Status Update 
 

VI. Action Items 

 

VII. Consent Agenda 

 

VIII. Closed Meeting 

 

IX. Adjournment 

 

The James River Water Authority Board of Directors reserves the right to amend and/or change 

the Agenda the day of the meeting. 

 

BY ORDER OF: 

D.D. WATSON, CHAIRMAN 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY  



1 

 

 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FLUVANNA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

PALMYRA, VIRGINIA 
October 10, 2023 

9:00 A.M. 
 
 
Present: Eric Anderson (Vice Chairman), Patricia Eager (arrived (9:11a.m.), Eric Purcell, 
Christian Goodwin, Eric Dahl 

 
Absent: D. D. Watson (Chairman) 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

Vice-Chairman Anderson called the meeting of the James River Water Authority (JRWA) 
Board of Directors to order at 9:00 a.m. and led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

On the motion of Mr. Purcell, seconded by Mr. Dahl, which carried by a vote of 4-0, the 
agenda was adopted with addition of several invoices which were received after the packet 
was printed.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING 
 

On the motion of Mr. Purcell, seconded by Mr. Dahl, which carried by a vote of 4-0, the Board 
approved the draft minutes from the preceding meeting.   
 
FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

Mr. Dahl briefed the Board on bills in the packet for consideration, noting the addition of five bills 
from Timmons which represented amounts which should have been billed at an earlier date 
following the budget transfer within the Timmons lines which had been before the Board earlier in 
the year.  General discussion ensued regarding the bills, and Mr. Anderson requested that paper 
copies of any bills which are added after packet generation be provided in the future.  On the 
motion of Mr. Purcell, seconded by Mr. Goodwin, the bills and financial report were approved by a 
vote of 5-0.   
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
 

Discussion – Project Status Update 
 
Mr. Justin Curtis briefed the Board on permit status, noting that two permits remain pending.  The 
public comment period for the withdrawal permit from the Department of Environmental Quality 
has ended and no adverse comments were received.  The Corps permit effort has not had any 
significant progress, and the Corps has not issued public notices.  The issue will be elevated up the 
Corps’ chain of command.  Mr. Anderson asked if the approval of the permit triggered any 
financial obligation, and Mr. Curtis responded that it did not.  Mr. Goodwin asked how long the 



2 

 

 

Corps had all the information necessary to move forward, and Mr. Curtis stated that all information 
had been provided to the agency in March 2023.   
 
Mr. Joe Modica reported that the proposals for phase 3 cultural resource efforts had been received, 
and that property acquisition efforts were ongoing.  Plats are mostly complete, 11 of 15 offers are 
complete and a number of deeds have been recorded.  Utility coordination is also ongoing, and the 
Special Use Permit application was filed on October 1 with Fluvanna County.  Mr. Dahl noted that 
the application would first go to the Technical Review Committee, then to the Planning 
Commission in November and finally to the Board of Supervisors in December.  A brief discussion 
ensued regarding the preordering of materials ensued.   
 
ACTION ITEMS 
(none) 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
(none) 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
On the motion of Mr. Purcell, seconded by Mr. Goodwin, which carried by a vote of 5-0, the Board 
voted to enter Closed Session at 9:19 a.m. for the purpose of discussing the following: 
 
2.2-3711(A)(29) Discussion of award of a contract for phase 3 archeological services where 
discussion in open session would affect the bargaining position of the JRWA; and 2.2-3711(A)(3) 
Acquisition of real property for the purpose of the pump station.   
 
RESUMPTION OF REGULAR SESSION 
 
On the motion of Mr. Goodwin, seconded by Mr. Purcell, which carried by a vote of 5-0, the Board 
voted to return to regular session at 10:45 a.m. 
 
RESOLUTION - CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
By roll call, which carried by a vote of 5-0, the Board voted to adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS, the James River Water Authority Board of Directors has convened a Closed 
Meeting pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and 
 

WHEREAS, §2.2-3712.D of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by the James 
River Water Authority Board of Directors that such closed meeting was conducted in conformity 
with the Virginia Law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the James River Water Authority Board 
of Directors does hereby certify that, to the best of each member's knowledge, (i) only public 
business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements by Virginia law were 
discussed in the closed meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such 
public business matters as were identified in the motion convening the closed meeting was heard, 
discussed or considered by the James River Water Authority Board of Directors. 



3 

 

 

 
NAME    VOTE 
Patricia Eager   Yes/Aye 
D.D. Watson   (absent) 
Christian Goodwin  Yes/Aye 
Eric Dahl   Yes/Aye 
Eric Anderson   Yes/Aye 
Eric Purcell   Yes/Aye 

 
On the motion of Mr. Purcell, seconded by Mr. Goodwin, which passed by a vote of 5-0, the 
JRWA approved the award of the contract for phase three archeological services to Goodwin and 
Associates.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

On the motion of Mr. Goodwin, seconded by Mr. Dahl, which carried by a vote of 5-0, the 
Board voted to adjourn the meeting at 10:46 a.m. 
 
 

BY ORDER OF: 
 
 
 
 

D.D. WATSON, CHAIRMAN 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY 







  

       
 

James River Water Authority 
Summary of Work Pay Application 1 – October 2023 

10/31/23 

 
Faulconer Construction 
 
Final Design  
 

1. Participated in meetings and on calls to manage the final design and permitting process  
 

 
 
Timmons Group  
 
Final Design 
 

1. Developed and advanced final plans 
2. Met with Fluvanna County staff to discuss site plan approval process 

 
 
  
 



Owner's Representative:

$182,875.00

10/30/2023

















Late charges of 3%

Valley Publishing

434-591-1000
P.O. Box 59
Palmyra, VA  22963
(434)207-0221
edee@fluvannareview.com
www.fluvannareview.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

James River Water Authority
Attn: Eric Dahl
P.O. Box 540
Palmyra, Va  22963

INVOICE # 2023F34-53B
DATE 08/24/2023

DUE DATE 09/03/2023
TERMS Net 10 days

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

FR 3/8 - 13x
FR -3/8 Page Ad - 13x rate  *Public Notice-Water 
Permits VWPP No.22-1889 (JRWA)

1 196.00 196.00

 

TERMS: Net 10 days

Please make checks payable to the newspaper in which your ad 

appears:

          Fluvanna Review

BALANCE DUE $196.00



INVOICE

08/31/23

20254409

111454

James River Water Authority
P.O. Box 540
Palmyra  VA 22963

CUSTOMER                DATE 

INVOICE                  JOB 

SALESPERSON

PURCHASE ORDER

Darcy Capps

TERMS - NET 30 DAYS

      DATE                                                                            DESCRIPTION                                                                       # OF INS            SIZE                
AMOUNT

Lakeway Publishers of Virginia 

08/31/23 JRWA DEQ Public Notice 541.251 125

THANK YOU
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

541.25PLEASE PAY :

James River Water Authority
P.O. Box 540
Palmyra  VA 22963

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

LAKEWAY PUBLISHERS, INC.
P.O. Box 625 

1609 W.First North Street
MORRISTOWN, TN 37815

(423) 581-5630 • 1-800-624-0281

REMIT TO CUSTOMER

111454


	11.08.23 JRWA bd pkg
	AG 11.08.23 JRWA

	JRWA Minutes 10.10.23
	JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS FLUVANNA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
	CALL TO ORDER
	ADOPTION OF AGENDA
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING
	FINANCIAL REPORT
	PUBLIC INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
	CONSENT AGENDA
	CLOSED SESSION
	2.2-3711(A)(29) Discussion of award of a contract for phase 3 archeological services where discussion in open session would affect the bargaining position of the JRWA; and 2.2-3711(A)(3) Acquisition of real property for the purpose of the pump station.
	On the motion of Mr. Purcell, seconded by Mr. Goodwin, which passed by a vote of 5-0, the JRWA approved the award of the contract for phase three archeological services to Goodwin and Associates.
	ADJOURNMENT

	11.08.23 JRWA bd pkg
	AQUALA~1
	FCCPAY~1
	HEFTYW~1
	GAICON~1
	VALLEY~1
	LAKEWA~1


